OKILLAHOMA DEPARTMENT
OF "TRANSPORTATION

DATE: November 5, 19391

TO: Distribution Below Exi%' ;
FROM: Bob Rose, Chief Englneer(ggg;%ész NOV v o 1y
SUBJECT: REGISTRATION LAW REQUIREMENTS D*FICE taincER

It has recently been brought to my attention, that the Départment
is remiss in not requiring engineering drawings and certain other
documents produced in-house to bear the seal and signature of the
Engineer in responsible charge of the work.

Effective January 1, 1992, the Design Divisions will begin
correcting this error of omission. (See attached letter from
Richard Hamkins, dated Octoper 21, 1591), Each of you should do
.the same in your respective areas of operaticns.

A copy of Title 58, Oklahoma Statutes, Supplement 1982, Section
475.1 through 475.22b is attached for your reference. That
vortion addressing the application of seal and signature can be
cund on Fage 2, in Secticn 478.15, Pdaragraph G(2).

Your attenticon to this detail within the same timeframe planned
by the Decign Divisions would be most appreciated.
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